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Fiona Gibson - Modification 3 Stage 1 Discovery Point MP_0030 MOD 3

From:  Marta Gonzalez-Valdes <MGonzalez@rockdale.nsw.gov.au>
To: <Fiona.Gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 5/02/2014 4.29 PM

Subject: Modification 3 Stage | Discovery Point MP_0030 MOD 3

Hi Fiona,

Based on the response provided by the proponent, Council raise no issues to the proposed modifications. The
Department may consider imposing additional conditions to ensure:

1. Each Stage to provide details on how they connect into the Water Treatment Plant (Recycled Water
Facility).
2. Easement to be in place prior to OC to ensure that Discovery Point residents have access to the podium.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind Regards

Marta M. Gonzalez-Valdes
Coordinator Major Assessments
Development Services
Rockdale City Council

T 02 9562 1743

F 02 9562 1627

www.rockdale.nsw.gov.au




